Freedom of Information Act 2000 – housing allocations and domestic violence
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Are housing applicants that approach the council for urgent re-housing because they are at immediate risk of harm due to domestic violence required to declare themselves homeless by applying through the Part 7 homelessness route in order to be re-housed under the council's housing allocations scheme?


Applicants who are at risk of harm due to domestic violence can apply through the homeless route (Part 7) or we could consider them under the council’s harassment priority (Part 6).


2. Are housing applicants that are suffering domestic violence given reasonable preference under the council's housing allocations scheme?
Yes they are given reasonable preference under the council’s housing allocations scheme.


3. Are housing applicants that are suffering domestic violence given additional preference under the council's housing allocations scheme?
As with all priorities awarded under the council’s housing allocations scheme only the highest assessed need is considered, no additional preference is given for any other need which may arise.


4. Are housing applicants that are suffering domestic violence placed in the top priority Band in the council's housing allocations scheme? If not which Band are they placed in?
Approved cases are allocated the highest banding priority Band 1.

5. If a points scheme is in operation how many points are applicants who are suffering domestic violence awarded? Is this the highest award of points within the housing allocations scheme? If not what priority will the points give these applicants within the allocations scheme?

We do not operate a points based allocations scheme.


6. Are housing applicants that are suffering domestic violence made direct offers by the council?

Approved cases would be expected to bid for suitable properties through our choice based lettings scheme. In very exceptional circumstances we may consider a direct let.


7. Are housing applicants that are suffering or at risk of severe life-threatening domestic violence prioritised as 'Exceptional Cases'?

If they cannot remain in their current property we would offer them temporary accommodation or refer them to a safe refuge whist we investigated their circumstances.

8. Which Band(s) are housing applicants placed in if they are considered to be homeless under S166A (3)(a) and have an urgent need to move because of domestic violence? Are any of these the top priority Band?

Approved homeless applicants are given Band 2 priority but domestic violence can also be considered under the harassment priority which is Band 1 priority. 


9. Do current council tenants who are accepted as homeless because of domestic violence retain their tenancy rights if they are placed in temporary or emergency accommodation?

Current council tenants are considered under management case/harassment priority as opposed to the homeless priority. Therefore this protects their tenancy rights.
10. Are housing applicants who are suffering domestic violence given the same priority within the allocations scheme regardless of tenure?

All approved harassment cases are given the same priority banding within the allocations scheme regardless of tenure.

The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information and Support
Leicester City Council

Bosworth House

9 – 15 Princess Road West
LEICESTER LE1 6TH 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
